e D Box £17
Farmington, New lexico

January 21, 1960

JF BX 3 ELL NC. 1
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

P

¥Mr. A. L. Forter, Jr.
New I'exico 0 & G C C
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter dated January 18,
1960 regarding administrative approval to dually complete
State of New Mexico Gas Unit "D" Well No. 1, SW/4 S:/4 of
Section 32, T-29-N, R-1C-¥, 3an Juan County, New l‘exico.

Attached is the open flow potential test on the
Fruitland formation at a rate of 2,513 ¥CF per day with only
a trace of water. As shown in the Diagramatic Sketch of
Tual Completion attached to our Application for 7“ual Com-
rletion, a Garret Sleeve is located in the tubing string
telow the Fruitland perforations. This sleeve can be opened
and a rlug placed in tre Otis Type "S" nipple so that the
Fruitland could be swabbed off in the event that water should
log off the well.,

If additional information is required, rlease

advise,

Yours very truly

He Fg/Longren

“istfict Supeyintendent
LE-SIG
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